
Area Service Committee 
PO Box 42114 

Vancouver, BC 
V5S 4R5 

   604-435-2181 
 info@bcyukonaa.org                                
https://bcyukonaa.org 

 

May 29, 2024 
Hello DCMs, GSRs, ASC, and Past Trusted Servants, 
My name is Monica, and I am an alcoholic. It is an incredible privilege to be serving as your Area 
79 Chair on Panel 73. 
 
Enclosed is the agenda for the June Quarterly and related information. It is being held in two 
parts: 

Tuesday – June 25, 2024 Quarterly Breakout Committee meetings – online only 

Friday to Sunday – June 28 – 30, 2024 continuation of the Quarterly in a hybrid format. In 
person, in District 42 at Seaquam Secondary School in Delta and online.  
 

Registration is required to participate online. Please register as soon as possible to assist our 
Tech Team. The registration link is: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwvde2tqDsrE9VNlH9EhuA63oAnhYpLKGVB 
 

After registering, you will receive a link in an email, which is your individual “ticket”. Please do not 
share this with anyone else. If you do, the software will stop one of you from participating. Please 
be advised of the following: 

If you are a GSR and you pre-registered for a committee assignment for the April Pre-
Conference - you will be assigned to the same committee for the June Quarterly. If you are 
a DCM, you will be assigned back to your regular standing committee for this panel.  

If you feel unsure about any of this information please reach out to your Area 79 Registrar at 
registrar@bcyukonaa.org. 
 
First-Timers’ Orientation – If this is your first Area event, or if you are simply interested, you are 
welcome to join members of the Area Service Committee (ASC) from 6:00 to 6:55 PM, prior to the 
committee meetings on Tuesday, June 25, 2024. To join the orientation, use the link you received 
when you registered. There will be an opportunity for you to ask questions. 
 
Friday through Sunday: 
In person we will be in District 42 at Seaquam Secondary School, 11584 Lyon Rd., Delta, BC 
V4E 2K4 
Online – use the same registration link as for Tuesday 

DCMs will be giving their reports verbally at this Quarterly and will be given two minutes for each 
report. Copies of all reports are required for the minutes. They will be printed in our Area 79 
Newsletter, Grassroots Forum. It will be available on the Area website with the password 
aagrassroots. Please email your reports to the Area 79 Secretary, Caleb W., as soon as possible, 
even before the Quarterly. His email is secretary@bcyukonaa.org  

The deadline for submission of DCM reports is Sunday, July 6, 2024. 
 

It is not possible to list all the accommodation available in the region. In addition to the information 
provided in the agenda package by District 42, members may wish to consider options in 
Cloverdale, Langley and Tsawwassen. The Area Service Committee will be staying at the Best 
Western Peace Arch, 2293 King George Boulevard, Surrey, BC V4A 5A4 
 
District 42 is also offering billeting which may be arranged through Sergei at 778-779-3306. 
 
Transportation may be arranged through Norm at 778 846-1894 or Jacob at 604-754-8750. 



 
 
Please bring beverage containers with lids. Snacks will be permitted in the gym where we will be 
meeting. 
 
The Area 79 Literature and Information Resources Tool will have many of the documents which 
will be used during the Quarterly. If you do not have the Literature and Information Resources 
Tool on your phone or tablet, click this link https://area79literature.glideapp.io/. An information 
poster on how to install it on your phone is included with this agenda. 
 
As was suggested in previous feedback, we are including the feedback form in this agenda 
package as well as making it available on the Literature Tool. Please return your form to the Area 
Alternate Chair by July 6, 2024. This may be done, either at the in-person event or by email. Her 
email is altchair@bcyukonaa.org. 
 
For the online meetings, it is helpful if you have the most current version of the software on your 
device. You may ensure you do by going to this website, https://zoom.us/download 
 
Bids to host the Area 79 Assemblies and Quarterlies in 2025 will be considered 
on Sunday morning. The dates for 2025 are: 

Jan. 10 and 11, 2025 – January Quarterly 
April 11 - 13, 2025 – Pre-Conference Assembly 
June 6 - 8, 2025 – June Quarterly 
Sept 12 - 14, 2025 – Voting Assembly 

There will be a motion requested from a DCM to extend a vote to GSRs for considering the 2025 
locations. 
 
We have been informed that the following districts intend to bid:  

Districts 6, 7, (a group formed by Districts 30, 32, 34), 61, 70, 71 and 75. 
Other districts may bid by informing the Chair by 11:00am on Sat. June 29. All districts must have 
confirmed the availability of the venue they are proposing. 
 

When reviewing the bids, members may wish to consider: 
How often, how recently have Area events been held in the region?  
How easy is it to get there?  
Are accessibility needs met? 
Is accommodation available? 
What are the costs? 
 

The Hosting & Bidding Guidelines are included in this agenda package. Please contact me if you 
have any questions or suggestions. I would love to hear from you. 
 
If you wish to submit a motion for consideration at the Voting and Election Assembly in 
September an opportunity is on the agenda to read the motion, ie giving notice of motion. There 
will be a service orientation about motions on Friday night and a Motions form is included. All 
motions must be submitted to the Chair by July 7 to be included in the September agenda 
package.  
 
This agenda package is being sent to the DCMs, please circulate the agenda package to the 
GSRs in your District. It may also be downloaded from the Area 79 website under the events 
tab,  
Thank you for your service. 
 
 
In gratitude, love and service, 
Monica M., Chair, Panel 73 – BC/Yukon Area 79,  
250-380-8171, chair@bcyukonaa.org 
 
Enc: Agenda, DCM committee assignments, Business Procedures, Feedback Form, District 42 Accommodation and 
Restaurant information, Hosting & Bidding Guidelines, Motions Form, Literature Tool, Grapevine Challenge 



	

	

BC/YUKON AREA 79 JUNE QUARTERLY 
 

Tuesday, June 25, 2024 and Friday, June 28 to Sunday, June 30, 2024 
 

To participate in the online committees and/or First Timers’ Orientation, registration is required at  
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwvde2tqDsrE9VNlH9EhuA63oAnhYpLKGVB 
 

Tuesday, June 25, 2024 – ONLINE ONLY 
 
5:45 PM Virtual rooms open for First Timers’ Orientation  
 
6:00 to 6:55 PM First Timers’ Orientation – What is the Quarterly about? What to expect. – an 

orientation and question and answer opportunity for all first time attendees and anyone 
else who is interested. Facilitated by: Sandi P., Archives Chair and Dean G., Cooperation 
with the Professional Community (CPP) Chair 

 
7:00 PM Quarterly Begins  

• Opening Remarks and Housekeeping: Chair – Monica M. 
• Opening Remarks: Delegate – Rio D. 

 
7:30 PM Committee Meetings (DCMs will be moved automatically to their assigned committee meeting 

by the Tech Team. GSRs will be also be moved to their preassigned committee from the April Pre-
Conference. If you are a GSR that did not attend in April you will be assigned at random. 
We request that you remain in your assigned committee for this event. All guests and members in 
other service positions may choose their committee by moving themselves to the appropriate 
breakout room.) 

 
9:00 PM Concluding Remarks 
 
 Close with the Responsibility Statement:  
 

“I am responsible… 
When anyone, anywhere, reaches out for help, 

I want the hand of A.A. always to be there. 
And for that: I am responsible.” 

 
Quarterly continues Friday, June 28, 2024 
 

Online using the same registration as Tuesday, June 25, 2024 
and in person at the 

 
Seaquam Secondary School, 11584 Lyon Rd. Delta, BC V4E 2K4, District 42 

 
5:00 PM In Person Registration begins and virtual room opens 
 
7:00 to 7:45 PM  Comments and Housekeeping: Chair – Monica M. 

Area 79 Service Orientation – Motions and Elections – What to expect at the 
September Voting and Election Assembly – Facilitated by: Rio D., Delegate and 
Drew W., Alternate Delegate 

 
7:45 to 8:00 PM Break 



	

	

Friday, June 28, 2024 (continued) 
 
8:00 to 9:45 PM  

• Area Committee (Area Service Committee and District Committee Members) Chair: 
Carol H., Alternate Chair 

• Sharing Session: General Service Representatives, Alternate GSRs, Alternate 
DCMs and Guests | Topic: Modern Day 12 Step Calls| Facilitator: Sheryl D., 
Website Chair 

 
Saturday, June 29, 2024 
 
8:00 AM Virtual Room and Seaquam Secondary School open 
 
8:30 AM Quarterly Continues 

• Anonymity Statement 
• Moment of Silence followed by Declaration of Unity 

 
“This we owe to AA’s future: To place our common welfare first; 
To keep our Fellowship united. For on AA unity depend our lives 

And the lives of those to come.” 
 

• Housekeeping Issues 
• Reading of the 12 Traditions (Long Form) – Kris M., Tear Down/Set up Chair, 
• Concept VIII Presentation – Jason C., DCM District 42 
• Introduction of Guests and Past Delegates  
• Introduction of new GSRs, DCMs and Alternates 
• Reading of Business Procedures – Jacob K., Alt. DCM, Quarterly Committee Chair 
• Approval of the minutes of the January 2024 Quarterly held in Port Coquitlam and as 

printed in the April 2024 issue of Grassroots Forum. 
 

9:45 to 10:00 AM  Break 
 
10:00 to 12:00 PM 

• Chairperson’s Report  
•   Financial Statements 
• Delegate’s Report 
• Area Service Committee Reports and Breakout Committee Report backs 

 
12:00 to 1:30 PM Lunch Break 
 
1:30 to 2:45 PM  Area Service Committee Reports and Breakout Committee Report Backs (Continued) 
 
2:45 to 3:00 PM Break 
 
3:00 to 3:45 PM      District Reports by DCMs 
 
3:45 to 4:15 PM Draft 2025 Budget – information session 
 
4:15 to 5:00 PM   First Nations, Metis and Inuit Story Project by Drew W. and Dean G. 

• Ask it Basket 



	

	

Saturday, June 29, 2024 (continued) 
 
5:00 to 7:00 PM  Dinner Break 
 
7:00 to 9:30 PM  

• Delegate’s Conference Report, Rio D. 
• District Reports by DCMs (continued) 
• Ask It Basket 
• Old Business: None at the time of agenda distribution 
 

Sunday, June 230, 2024 
 
 
8:00 AM Virtual Room and Seaquam Secondary School open 
 
8:30 AM  Quarterly Continues (earlier if necessary) 
   

New Business: 
 

• Notices of Motion (Motions will be voted on at the Sept. Voting and Election Assembly) 
 
• Presentation of bids for: 2025 Area 79 Quarterlies and Assemblies  

   (Guidelines updated in April 2024 are attached) 

v September Voting Assembly – Sept 12-14, 2025 
v Pre-Conference Assembly – April 11-13, 2025 
v June Quarterly – June 6-8, 2025 
v January Quarterly – Jan. 10 and 11, 2025 

 Update on the 2025 International Convention – Trish L., Chairperson of the Volunteer Welcome 
Committee 

 
 
9:45 to 10:00 AM Break 

 
10:15 to 1:00 PM 

• Ask it Basket 
• First-Timer Sharing 
• Closing Remarks by Guests 
• Motion to Adjourn  
• Close with the Responsibility Statement, followed by the Serenity Prayer 

 
“I am responsible… 

When anyone, anywhere, reaches out for help, 
I want the hand of A.A. always to be there. 

And for that: I am responsible.” 



 
BC Yukon Area 79 

www.bcyukonaa.org 
General Service Committee 

PO Box 42114 ● Vancouver, BC  V5S 4R5 ● Tel (604) 435-2181 
 

District Committee Member 

Committee Assignment 2023/2024 

Committee Chair  DCMs Assigned 
 

Archives Sandi P.  Districts  9  24 41 66  

Corrections Gerry H. Districts  1  32 42 59  64 

CPC Dean G. Districts  7  36 60 68  71 

Finance Paul T. Districts   8  28 34 50  75 

Grapevine Carol H. Districts  30  38 46 54  

Literature Drew W.  Districts  12  18 40 45  70 

Public Information Kristina P.  Districts  10  14 51 56  37 

Remote 
Communities/Grassroots 
 

Sha-nnon H.  Districts   3  39 44 52   61 

Treatment & Accessibilities Eileen M.  Districts   6  15 73 47  62 

Website Sheryl D.  Districts   4  19 26 43  

 
 



 

PO Box 42114
Vancouver, BC

V5S 4R5

Area Service Committee

604-435-2181
info@bcyukonaa.org

https://bcyukonaa.org

BUSINESS PROCEDURES & RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

1. Floor discussion and presentation on any motion will be limited to two minutes. A two minute timer will appear 
on the screen. 

 
2. No one will speak for a second time until everyone who wishes to speak has been heard. 

 
3. The Minority voice will always have the opportunity to be heard after the vote has been counted. 

 
4. A show of hands will be sufficient for declaring the outcome of motions, unless it is deemed too close, then a 

count will be made.  Substantial unanimity is sought on all non-housekeeping issues. 
 

5. FOR QUARTERLIES: DCMs or Alternates acting for the DCMs, and the Area Service Committee Members are 
eligible to vote or present a motion. 

 
6. FOR ASSEMBLIES: DCMs or Alternates acting for the DCMs, GSRs or Alternates acting for the GSRs, and the 

Area Service Committee Members are eligible to vote or present a motion. 
 

7. All motions or presentations will require a copy (written or electronic) for the Area Secretary to include in records 
of the meeting. 

 
8. “A Housekeeping Issue” will be defined as any issue not affecting groups in Area 79 or AA as a whole.  When 

there is a disagreement as to whether an issue is a “housekeeping” issue, the matter will be decided by a vote of 
the Area Committee members present.  This vote will be by a show of hands and require a simple majority.  This 
definition of a “housekeeping” issue and the above procedure for handling the designation of “housekeeping” 
issues shall be read at each Quarterly and Assembly after the Business Procedures are read. 

From A.A. Service Manual  
Area Practices and Procedures: In	the	spirit	of	area	autonomy,	typical	practices	and	procedures	discussed	here	are	in	
no	way	obligatory,	and,	in	some	instances,	may	be	impractical.	It	is	important	for	each	area	to	agree	for	itself	on	how	it	will	
operate.	Several	areas	have	developed	written	procedures	for	all	aspects	of	area	operations.		(Pg. 20, The A.A. Service 
Manual 2021-2023 Edition)  
 
Article 6 of the Conference Charter: Area Assemblies, Purpose of: Area assemblies convene every two years for 
the election of area committee members, from which are elected delegates to the General Service Conference of 
Alcoholics Anonymous. Such area assemblies are concerned only with the world service affairs of Alcoholics 
Anonymous. Footnote: Area assemblies still meet every two years in order to elect a delegate to the General Service Conference, but they 
typically meet far more frequently in order to conduct on-going area business. (Pg. 120, The A.A. Service Manual 2021-2023 
Edition)  

 
Jan. 2024 



 

 
 

  OVER 

PO Box 42114
Vancouver, BC

V5S 4R5

Area Service Committee

604-435-2181
info@bcyukonaa.org

https://bcyukonaa.org

JUNE 2024 FEEDBACK FORM 
TUESDAY JUNE 25 - Online Only, Committee Meetings 

JUNE 28-30 - Hybrid - Delta, BC 
 
Please take the time to give us your feedback on the various sessions held June 25th and 
this weekend. It will help your General Service Committee plan future Quarterlies and 
Assemblies.  
 
Please check your Service Position: DCM __ Alt DCM __GSR __ Alt GSR __ Guest __ ASC__ 
           DCC(District Committee Chairs) ____ 
 
1. June Quarterly Agenda/ Information Package/ Literature Tool 
Suggestions: _________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

2. Tuesday June 25- First Timers' Orientation 
Suggestions: _________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________ 
 

3. Tuesday June 25- Committee Meetings Held Online Prior to the Quarterly: (Archives, 
Corrections, Co-Operation with the Professional Community, Finance, Grapevine, Literature, 
Public Information, Treatment/Accessibilities, Remote Communities/Grassroots Website)  
Please circle the Committee You attended. 
Suggestions: 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

FRIDAY June 28, 2024 
 
4. Area 79 Service Orientation: 
Suggestions: 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

5. AREA COMMITTEE (DCMs and ASC) OR SHARING SESSION: GSRs, Alt. GSRs, Alt 
DCMs and GUESTS:  
 Please circle the committee you attended. 
Suggestions:  

___________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________ 



   2 
 
SATURDAY June 29,2024 
 

6. Area Service Committee Reports: 
Suggestions:  _________________________________________________________________  

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 7. Breakout Committee Report Backs: 
Suggestions:    _______________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

8. District Reports: DCMS: 
Suggestions: __________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

9. Draft 2025 Budget- Information session: 
Suggestions: _________________________________________________________________      

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

10. First Nations, Metis and Inuit Story Project – Update 

Suggestions: _________________________________________________________________ 

     __________________________________________________________________________ 

11. Delegate's Conference Report: 
Suggestions:___________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

12. Presentations of bids for: 2025 Area 79 Quarterlies and Assemblies: 
Suggestions:___________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

13. Update on the 2025 International Convention 
Suggestions:________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________ 
 

14 Ask-it-Basket and First Timer Sharing: 
Suggestions: _______________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________ 
 

15. Other Suggestions:  
If you have any suggestions for improving Area 79 Events, please list them here: 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Thanks for your participation! 



 

April 14, 2024 

Area Service Committee 
PO Box 42114 

Vancouver, BC 
V5S 4R5 

  604-435-2181 
 info@bcyukonaa.org                                  
https://bcyukonaa.org 

 
Bidding & Hosting Guidelines — Quarterlies and Assemblies 

 
Thank you for your interest in bidding to host a BC/Yukon Area 79 assembly or quarterly. Any questions, please contact the Area 

Chair at chair@bcyukonaa.org.   
Please inform the Area Chair by May 19, 2024 if your district intends to bid for 2025 Area events at the June 2024 Quarterly.  

PLEASE NOTE:  If no bids are presented for any Area 79 event, the event may default to being held virtually only! 
 

A. Bidding Procedures 
When bidding to host either a quarterly or an assembly, information in the presentation must include: 
1. The name of the proposed facility where the event will be held, its size, location, accessibility and general layout, 

including the second meeting room to be used for the Friday night Area Committee meeting.  
2. The accurate cost of the meeting facilities (Including all taxes and contractual service charges and/or gratuities), also 

including table/chair rental and the use of any audio-visual equipment in the facility. 
3. The room rates of the hotels/motels in the surrounding area, with an indication of those that have accessible rooms 

available. ASC room requirements should be confirmed directly with the Alternate Chair. *** 
4. Whether billets and, where applicable, some transportation (such as pickup at airport or ferry terminal) will be offered. 
5. Travel feasibility (road conditions at certain times of the year, ferry schedules, etc.). 

Area 79 has a history of “creative” bid formats (including song and dance, skits, etc.), which is a delightful custom, but please 
note that all bids must include the above information in order for the fellowship to make informed choices. 

 
B. Presentation Guidelines & Suggestions 

1. Please NOTE: The length of a bid presentation should not exceed 5 minutes. 
2. Please inform the Area Chair at least 30 days prior to the assembly if you plan to use any audio-visual equipment for 

the presentation. 
3. If you are choosing to have a digital presentation, it would be appreciated if you could submit it prior to the event. (It 

must be received no later than the Friday evening.) 
4. All digital presentations will be displayed by the Technical Team lead through online means. 
5. Bring a copy of your digital presentation on a flash drive in case of equipment failure. 
6. We also recommend bringing a hard copy or notes of your bid in case of equipment failure. 

 
C. Submission of Intention to Bid 

1. Intentions to bid should be submitted to the Area Chair by May 19, 2024 for inclusion with the Quarterly agenda 
package, to give groups time to consider upcoming bids.  

2. Intentions to bid can also be accepted from the floor, provided the required information is available and the Area Chair 
is notified ahead of time. 

3. For more information to assist on planning a bid, please refer to the Shared Experience at bcyukonaa.org under the 
chair tab.  

 
D. Financial Responsibilities 

1. Area 79 will pay the cost of the meeting place (table/chair and audio/visual rentals if required). Costs have varied in 
past years, depending on the venue and the community. Preference is given to venues with the most reasonable 
rates; often these are church halls, schools and community centres. Venue costs are currently accepted in the range 
of $3,000 to $11,000. 

2. The Area Venue Coordinator (an ASC member or past ASC member appointed by the Chair) can assist the district in 
the preparation of site/venue details. Please note that all contracts and deposits must be completed and signed by the 
Area Chair. The site inspection must be completed by a member of the ASC prior to the signing of the contract. All 
visits and/or communication with the venue, once the contract is signed, should be done through the Area Chair or 
appointed Area Venue Coordinator.  

3. A Seventh Tradition basket will be passed at the event and arranged by the Area Treasurer to help offset costs of the 
quarterly or assembly. 

 
E. Physical Requirements 

1. A meeting place with: Capacity for:  200– 250 members (quarterlies) 
   250 – 300 members (assemblies) 



 

April 14, 2024 

With tables and chairs to accommodate the same numbers and available for the required times.** 
a) A second meeting space for the Friday Area Committee meeting (DCMs/ASC) with a seating capacity of 60. 
b) Designated Smoking Area: must meet venue requirements, be away from main entrance, monitored and cleaned up by 

the Host District Committee. 
2. A total of:    27 - 6-8’ foot tables for Area displays 

16 of which are set up around the perimeter of the room for the committee displays 
5 to be set up on the stage or risers 
2 beside the stage (on risers if possible) for the Registrar and Secretary  
4 for Registration. 

3. Seating at the head table for 12 ASC members, either on a stage, on risers, or a combination of the two. 
4. Audiovisual equipment (sound and projection equipment) that may be available for area use within the facility. 
5. A podium for the floor mic. Please note that Area will usually use its own audio equipment and microphones to 

accommodate the online participants and the hearing-assist equipment. ASC members will set this up. 
6. Volunteers to set up the tables and chairs with the direction of the Alt. Chair prior to the event, take down tables and chairs 

and clean up the venue at the end of the event. The ASC will be responsible for the setup and teardown of the sound and 
projection equipment, the displays on the tables around the room, and the wall displays. 

7. Volunteers to staff the registration table. The Area Alt. Chair will be responsible for providing all materials related to 
registration (name tags, sign-in sheets, procedures, supplies). 

8. Facilities for shredding confidential papers, either on-site or off-site, and a place to collect those papers. 
9. A 10’ step ladder. 
10. Large projector screen preferred in main hall and will be provided by the Area if not available in the venue. 
11. Wi-Fi (passwords if necessary).  Hybrid format requires significant wifi bandwidth and this should be confirmed with the 

venue and Area Chair. 
12. Wheelchair accessibility – REQUIRED for all areas used by the event. (Tiered venues require wheelchair access to every 

tier.) Disabled parking availability within close proximity to the venue entrance. 
13. Restrooms (number available, including single-stall gender-neutral washroom and wheelchair accessibility). 

 
Additional Considerations 
• Please advise the Area Chair of any specific venue requirements, e.g. soft footwear due to flooring conditions, paid parking 

available/cost, restrictions on bringing in snacks, etc. 
• Please inform the Area Chair if a Corrections Services Canada inspection of the venue will be necessary in order that an 

inside member may attend the Quarterly or Assembly. 
• Host districts are welcome to present, at their own cost, an AA recovery meeting prior to or following the Area 79 business 

day. 
 
F. Meals 

Adequate time will be given for lunch and supper breaks. It is not a requirement for the host district to provide a meal or 
snacks. If the host district or the facility being used chooses to provide a meal or host a concession, Area 79 will assume 
no responsibility for financial losses. All expenses and revenue regarding food must be kept separate from the rest of the 
quarterly or assembly finances. 

 
G. The Agenda 

1. The host DCM (or another member of the district) is traditionally asked to do a presentation on one of the 12 Concepts. 
2. Members from the host district are traditionally asked to read the “long form” of the 12 Traditions and the Business 

Procedures. At a Voting Assembly someone is also asked to read the Area Voting Procedures. 
 

H. Hosting Procedures 
1. District Committee Members from districts that have placed successful bids to hold a quarterly or assembly will be 

contacted by the Area Chair within one week after the Pre-Conference Assembly for final confirmations. 
2. Host districts will be visited by the Area Venue Coordinator (ASC Member or past ASC member) to tour the facility with 

a Host District Venue Checklist to assist with planning. This Venue Checklist is a valuable tool and is available on the 
website to help the host district. 

3. In order to have the information available to the fellowship in a timely manner, upcoming host districts are to supply: 
• Maps: venue floor plan, locations of restaurants, coffee shops and hotels. 
• Accommodations, including prices, accessible room availability and restaurant information. 
• Billeting and other contact numbers (if applicable). 
• Transportation contact for pickup from locations such as the airport, ferry or accommodation. (If available) 

4. Host districts, particularly in smaller communities, need to inform nearby hotels/motels, restaurants and coffee shops of 
the weekend schedule in order that they can be prepared for an onslaught of people at mealtimes. 

 
** The following access times are suggested to ensure adequate time for setup and cleanup: 

Friday – 3pm-11pm (earlier access is better, i.e. 9am is appreciated to allow for the ASC meeting)  



 

April 14, 2024 

Saturday   – 7am-11pm (6am for 7am recovery meeting if provided at cost to host district) 
Sunday – 7am- 2pm (Note: Sunday is not required for January Quarterlies) 

***  In accordance with our Traditions, it is acceptable to negotiate free meeting space in hotels/motels based on guaranteeing 
the booking of an agreed number of rooms for members. Room rates should also be negotiated for the best price. This is 
assuming that the facility normally offers these packages to other nonprofit organizations. 

**** Room blocks at the hotel where the ASC intend to stay need to include rooms (12-15 rooms) for the ASC on the Thursday 
before the event. 



 June Quarterly Accommodations   
 

   
 

Sandman Guildford 
10608 151a St, Surrey, BC V3R 1J8, Canada 
(604) 582-7263 
https://www.sandmanhotels.com/surrey-
guildford?utm_source=google&utm_medium=m
aps&utm_campaign=surrey_guildford 
$354.00/Night +tax – Single bed only 
 
Sheraton Guildford 
15269 104 Ave, Surrey, BC V3R 1N5, Canada 
(604) 582-9288 
https://www.marriott.com/en-us/hotels/yvrsi-
sheraton-vancouver-guildford-
hotel/overview/?scid=f2ae0541-1279-4f24-b197-
a979c79310b0 
$420.00/Night +tax – Single bed only 
 
Motel 6 King George 
6542 King George Boulevard 
(604) 591-6001 
https://www.motel6.com/en/home/motels.bc.sur
rey.5741.html 
$165.00/Night +tax - Single Bed 
$175.00/Night +tax - 2 Queen Bed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Best Western 
8033 King George Boulevard 
(604) 502-9000 
https://www.bestwestern.com/en_US/book/hotel
s-in-surrey/best-western-king-george-inn-
suites/propertyCode.62106.html 
$350.00/Night +tax - 2 Queen Bed 
 
Delta Hotels by Marriott 
6005 BC-17A, Delta, BC V4K 5B8 
(604) 382-8222 
https://www.marriott.com/en-us/hotels/yvrdd-
delta-hotels-vancouver-delta/overview/ 
$384.00/Night +tax – 2 Queen Bed 
 
Civic Hotel 
13475 Central Ave, Surrey, BC V3T 0L8 
(604) 951-3331 
https://www.marriott.com/en-us/hotels/yvrak-
civic-hotel-autograph-
collection/overview/?scid=f2ae0541-1279-4f24-
b197-a979c79310b0 
$439.00/Night +tax – 2 Queen Bed 
 

 

 



Located in the northeast plaza of 120th st and 72nd ave  

Spice 72 12025 72nd Ave 6 Min drive 

Jollibee 12047 72nd Ave 6 Min drive 

Quiznos 12077 72nd Ave 6 Min drive 

A&W 12133 72nd Ave 6 Min drive 

Chipotle 12155 72nd Ave 6 Min drive 

Five Guys 125- 12101 72 Ave Unit  6 Min Drive 

Tim Hortons 12169 72nd Ave 6 Min drive 

Nandos 12101 72nd Ave 6 Min drive 

Located in the southwest plaza of 120th st and 72nd ave 

Rickys All Day Grill 7135 120th St. 6 Min drive 

Mcdonalds 7005 120th St. 6 Min drive 

Located in the northwest plaza of 120th st and 72nd ave 

White Spot 7207 120th St. 6 Min drive 

Akari Sushi 7261 120th St. 6 Min drive 

Located in the northwest plaza of 120th st and 64th ave 

Safeway 6401 120th St, 4 Min drive 

Donair Affair 6415 120th St. 4 Min drive 

Subway 6421 120th St. 4 Min drive 

MNA Wings 
Corner 

6461 120th St. 4 Min drive 

Starbucks 6483 120th St. 4 Min drive 

Sushi Wara 6485 -A 120th 
St. 

4 Min drive 

Browns Social 
house 

6485 120th St. 4 Min drive 

Located in the southeast plaza of 120th st and 64th ave 

Sushi Topia 6350 120th St. 4 Min drive 

Green Lettuce 112-6350 
120th St. 

4 Min drive 

 

 

        

These restaurants are all located in one of 
 the plazas at the crossroads of 120th  
 street and 72nd avenue 

 

 

 

 

 

         

These restaurants are all located in one of 
 the plazas at the crossroads of 120th  
 street and 64th avenue.  

 

 



How to Set Up the Area 79 Literature and 
Resources Tool* on Your Phone 
*The Area 79 Literature and Resources Tool is not a true mobile app like those you download from the app 
store. It is actually a link to a website specifically designed for use on a phone. 

Step 1) Point your phone camera at the above QR code and click 
on the link it generates. 

OR in your phone browser app (Chrome or Safari) go to: 

 https://area79literature.glideapp.io/

iPhone (Chrome or Safari)

Step 2) Click on the share button:

Step 3) Scroll down and choose 
“Add to Home Screen”, then “Add”

Android (Chrome)

Step 2) Click on the three dots 
button in the top right:

Step 3) Scroll down and choose “Install 
App”, then “Install”

Step 4) The Area 79 Literature and Resource Tool icon will 
now be on your phone home screen. 

Literature and Information on Your Phone

https://area79literature.glideapp.io/


 

PO Box 42114
Vancouver, BC

V5S 4R5

Area Service Committee

604-435-2181
info@bcyukonaa.org

https://bcyukonaa.org

MOTION 
Motion: 

              

              

              

History or Current Practices: 

              

              

              

              

              

If passed: 

              

              

If not passed: 

              

              

For further consideration: 

              

              

              

              

 

Motion submitted by:              

Please ensure that the motion is submitted to the Chair no later than 11:00am on Saturday. 
Thanks. 



EACH AREA IS CHALLENGED TO SEE 
HOW MANY NEW GRAPEVINE 

SUBSCRIPTIONS CAN BE PURCHASED 
FROM NOW TO AUGUST 31ST. 

WESTERN CANADA REGIONAL 
GRAPEVINE CHALLENGE

GRAPEVINE PRINT

GRAPEVINE 
DIGITAL 

GRAPEVINE GIFT CERTIFICATE 

THIS INCLUDES GIFT CERTIFICATES AND 
CARRY THE MESSAGE PROJECT. 

AS SOON AS YOU HAVE BOUGHT A 
SUBSCRIPTION(S) PLEASE EMAIL: 
altchair@bcyukonaa.org WITH THE WORDS 
“I HAVE SUBSCRIBED” IN THE SUBJECT 
LINE.

GRAPEVINE COMPLETE 

mailto:altchair@bcyukonaa.org

